GREEN PARK

INSURANCE SERVICES

ADDNq TREEHSVE DN TD BuILDINGY DVIVKANZE

Mr N Mason

Nick Mason Music Ltd
106 Gifford Street
London

N1 ODF

21 October 2011
Our Ref: MASONN / CG

Dear Mr Mason

Re: Chubb Insurance Company of Europe SE
Household Policy Number

Thank you for your recent instructions. | confirm that cover has been amended to note the addition of
The Treehouse at Foley House with effect from 06 October 2011 as follows:

The basis of cover is unchanged but is subject to a £1000 deductible on all claims relating to the
Treehouse.

The change has resulted in an additional premium of £955.06 inclusive of Insurance Premium Tax for
which our invaice is enclosed along with the insurers amendment schedule. As you pay for your policy
by direct debit, your monthly payments will be adjusted to account for this.

Whilst | have checked the documentation | would nevertheless ask that you do likewise to ensure the
cover provided meets with your requirements. If there is anything you do not understand, or an
amendment to the policy is necessary, please contact me immediately.

If | can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Claire Goodman

Client Manager

Tel: 01483 300425

Email: Claire.goodman@greenparkinsurance.co.uk
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